

ANNEX 8

PUBLIC REDACTED

From: Trial Chamber VI Communications
Sent: 15 July 2022 09:00
To: VWS Legal; Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer
Cc: Trial Chamber VI Communications; Chamber Decisions Communication; OTP CAR
IIA Communications; D33 Said Defence Team; Said LRV Team OPCV
Subject: Instruction to provide observations on the use of video-link in the Said case

Dear Registry,

The Chamber recently received the Prosecution's Submissions on Audio-Video Link Testimony (ICC-01/14-01/21-403-Conf). In these submissions, the Prosecution lists five factors that it considered in determining whether certain witnesses should testify via video link (paras 12-16).

The Chamber hereby instructs the VWU to give its view on the Prosecution's submissions and to submit any additional observations it may wish to bring to the Chamber's attention regarding this matter.

The VWU's comments and observations must be filed by no later than Friday 22 July 2022.

Kind regards,
Trial Chamber VI